VILLAGE OF

NORTH
iNs' AURORA

\.4-_@" Crossroads on the Fox

PLAN COMMISSION AGENDA
VILLAGE HALL BOARD ROOM
25 E. STATE STREET

TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019
7:00 PM
ROLL CALL
APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated November 6, 2018.
PUBLIC HEARING

1. Petition #19-01 (361 Sullivan Road) The petitioner requests the following actions on the
subject property:
1) Map amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research
District to the B-2 General Business District
2) Special use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic
3) Variance to allow a parking lot to be located less than five (5) feet from a side
lot line

NEW BUSINESS

1. Petition #19-01 (361 Sullivan Road) The petitioner requests the following actions on the
subject property:
1) Map amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research
District to the B-2 General Business District
2) Special use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic
3) Variance to allow a parking lot to be located less than five (5) feet from a side
lot line

OLD BUSINESS
1. None.
PLAN COMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

ADJOURNMENT



VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
NOVEMBER 6, 2018

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Brackett called the meeting to order.

ROLL CALL
In attendance: Chairman Mike Brackett, Commissioners Connie Holbrook, Tom Lenkart, Anna

Tuohy and Mark Rivecco. Not in attendance: Commissioners Doug Botkin, Mark Bozik,
Jennifer Duncan and Aaron Anderson.

Staff in attendance: Village Administrator Steve Boéco, Community & Economic Development
Director Mike Toth, Village Clerk Lori Murray.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Approval of Plan Commission Minutes dated September 4, 2018
Motion for approval made by Commissioner Tuohy and seconded by Commissioner Rivecco. All
in favor. Motion approved.

PUBLIC HEARING _
1. Petition#18-12 (111 N River Road) The petitioner requests a Special Use to allow Outdoor
Storage in the I-1 Limited Industrial District, pursuant to Section 17.9.2 of the North

Aurora Zoning Ordinance.
(This petition has been formally withdrawn by the petitioner)

2. Petition #18-11 The Village of North Aurora requests a text amendment to Title 17 of the
‘North Aurora Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance) amending provisions relative to solar
energy collection panels.

Chairman Bi'agkett called the meeting to order. There were no public comments or questions.
Brackett then closgd the public portion of the hearing.

NEW BUSINESS
1. Petition #18-11 The Village of North Aurora requests a text amendment to Title 17 of

the North Aurora Municipal Code (Zoning Ordinance) amending provisions relative to solar
energy collection panels.

Community and Economic Development Director Mike Toth said that there are provisions in the
Village Zoning Ordinance that regulate solar collection panels. It limits placement to the roof and
does not allow them to be placed on the front roof fagade of the house. In addition, the solar panels
cannot cover more than 25% of the rooftop area. There have been a lot of state and federal
programs that have incentivized residents to enter into a net metering program where they can hire
contractors that will submit applications on their behalf to get grants for the actual equipment to



put on their roof and apply for net metering. Once they have the equipment installed they can put
power back into the grid with ComEd.

Toth said that the issue is that the Village has had a lot of these come in but the Village’s Zoning
Ordinance is too strict to allow a majority of the permits submitted for solar panels. Toth said he
is looking to amend the Zoning Ordinance to keep in line the original aesthetic intent of solar
collection panel ordinances. That would be to regulate it so it does not have a visual impact on
neighborhoods. Toth said he spoke with Pete Iosue of Teska and Associates to come up with the
provisions which will keep the regulation of the front fagade and limit impact of adjacent rights-
of-ways. Provisions already allow for solar panels to face a neighboring property. Toth said he
would also want to eliminate the 25% coverage rule.

Commissioner Holbrook said she is a big proponent for allowing the solar panels on any roof
elevation.

Commissioner Lenkart asked what the panel elevation change would be. Toth said it allows no
more than 30 degrees of pitch.

Commissioner Lenkart asked about maintenance of the solar panels. Toth said that Provision 8 of
the ordinance could be modified to include structural and aesthetic provision.

Commissioner Tuohy noted her concemn with seeing the panqls from her home, especially if the
solar panels covered more than 25% of the roof. Tuohy asked if a resident can have a solar farm
in their back yard. Toth said that the Village does not allow freestanding solar panels at this time.

Commissioner Rivecco said he was in favor of the provisions and likes the addition of the aesthetic
requirements.

Lenkart asked about solar shingles and what would happen with high winds and having them
replaced. Toth said that the industry has decided they are not cost effective at this time and no one
is willing to put them up just yet.

Chairman Brackett asked if the neighboring communities allow these solar panels. Toth said he
believed that Aurora allows it on any of the facades but did not look at other communities.

Motion made by Commissioner Lenkart and seconded by Commissioner Holbrook for approval of
the changes and to include in provision 8 that there be conditions for maintaining the solar panels
or shingles. All in favor. Motion approved.

PLAN COMMMISSIONER COMMENTS AND PROJECT UPDATES

-Commissioner Rivecco asked when the road from John to Marvo would be completed. Village
Administrator Steve Bosco said that they are doing some grading and landscaping and hopefully
the street will be paved next week.



-Steve Bosco stated that the Village will be marketing the property for the old activity center
location for a mixed-use location.

-The Village finished demolition of the building located at 24 Monroe. Bosco said the Village had
a study done on the feasibility for that corner. The Comprehensive Plan and Staff said that the
best use would be a mixed use to make it successful. The two-acre site on the corner was
determined to be more than enough to sustain a mixed use multi-story building.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to adjourn made by Commissioner Rivecco and seconded by Commissioner Lenkart. All
in favor. Motion approved.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lori J. Murray
Village Clerk



STAFF REPORT TO THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PLANNING COMMISSION
FROM: MIKE TOTH, COMMUNITY AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR

GENERAL INFORMATION
Meeting Date: April 2, 2019
Petition Number: #19-01
Location: 361 Sullivan Road

Petitioner: Juriga, DVM and
Alexandra Juriga

Requests: 1) Map Amendment to

rezone the subject property from the N
O-R Office Research District to the B-2 General Business District 2) Special Use to allow an Animal

Hospital and Veterinary Clinic 3) Variance to allow a parking lot to be located less than five (5) feet
from a side lot line

Parcel Number: 15-09-276-014
Size: 0.90 acres

Current Zoning: O-R Office |
Research District

Current Land Use: Vacant

Comprehensive  Plan: ‘Local | Sl b -
Commercial’ _ ' T-"

PROPOSAL
The petitioner has submitted plans to construct a 2,480 square foot addition onto the vacant building

located on the subject property to accommodate a dental veterinary clinic. Formerly used as office
space, the existing building would also be renovated to accommodate the business.

REQUESTED ACTIONS

Map Amendment to rezone the subject property from the O-R Office Research District to the B-2
General Business District

The subject property is currently located in the O-R Office Research District. The proposed use of the
property has been classified as an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic, which is prohibited in the
O-R Office Research District. Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinics are classified as a special use in
the B-2 General Business District. The petitioner is requesting a map amendment to rezone the subject




Staff Report
Petition #19-01
Page 2 of 3

property from the O-R Office Research District to the B-2 General Business District to have the ability
to apply for the special use.

The 2015 Comprehensive Plan provides a ‘Local Commercial® future designation for the subject property.
Staff notes that the property was included as part of a ‘Commercial Character Area’ in the Comprehensive
Plan, which states: This area includes a series of residential structures, some of which have been
converted to office or service uses. The Village should support the conversion of residences to
commercial uses that would support Provena Mercy Medical Center or secondary commercial uses.

The O-R Office Research District is limiting with regard to the number of allowable uses (19
categorized permitted uses and 10 special uses). As the Village is to support the conversion of the
residences to commercial uses, staff believes the B-2 District (43 categorized permitted uses and 73
special uses) is ideal to accomplish said goal. The area surrounding the subject property includes a
number of professional and medical/dental offices, which are permitted uses in the O-R District and
B-2 District.

Special Use to allow an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic

According to the petitioner, the Veterinary Dental Center offers advanced veterinary dental services on
an outpatient basis for 10-15 patients on a daily basis. As previously mentioned, the proposed use of
the property has been classified as an Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic. Based upon discussions
from prior veterinary special use approvals, staff would like to identify that the proposed use will
include a pet relief area that would be limited to one leashed animal at a time in supervised
environment. Staff also notes that as an outpatient facility, animals would not be boarded overnight.

The proposed use is consistent with surrounding land uses. The properties located north of Sullivan
Road in the general vicinity consist of medical/dental offices and single-family residences. The Mercy
Hospital campus comprises the area south of Sullivan Road. A commercial Self-Service Storage
Facility (Extra Space Storage) consumes the 5+ acres directly north of the subject property.

Variance to allow a parking lot to be located less than five (5) feet from a side lot line

The required side yard in the O-R Office Research District is fifteen (15) feet and ten (10) feet in the
proposed B-2 General Business District. Chapter 12.4 of the Zoning Ordinance ‘Permitted
Encroachments’ allows parking spaces (open, off-street) as a permitted encroachment in the side yard;
however, the parking spaces must be at least five (5) feet from the side lot line. As proposed, the
existing parking lot would be expanded to the north and west to accommodate the sixteen (16)
required parking spaces, leaving six (6) inches between the parking lot and western property line. A
variance is required to allow the 4’6” parking lot encroachment.

The variance is needed to allow the parking lot to be slightly expanded in its current location. As the
space between the western property line and the building is predefined, the variance would be
preferable over reducing the required 18.5° parking stall length and required 24’ wide two-way drive
aisle in order to allow the parking lot to function in a safe and efficient manner.



Staff Report
Petition #19-01
Page 3 of 3

FINDINGS

The Community Development Department finds that the information presented meets the Standards
for Map Amendments, Specials Uses and Variances, as submitted by the petitioner, made part of this
petition and as set forth in the Zoning Ordinance. Based on the above considerations, staff
recommends that the Plan Commission make the following motion recommending approval of
Petition #19-01, subject to the following conditions:

1. The wall sign proposed on the western elevation of the building addition would be subject to
separate variance as the westermn facade faces an adjoining lot used for residential purposes. If
the use of the property to the west is no longer residential, the wall sign could be erected per
the requirements of the Sign Ordinance.

2. The accessory building located in the rear of the property shall:

a. Only be used in conjunction with the primary use of the property, including but not limited
to: office space, storage and employee living quarters.

b. Not be altered or expanded upon, unless required by law or is necessary to restore the
building or structure to a safe condition, the alteration will result in eliminating the
nonconformity, the alteration will not create any new nonconformity, increase the degree
of any existing nonconformity, or increase the bulk of the building in any manner.

c. Not be restored or rebuilt in the event that it is damaged or destroyed to the extent of fifty
(50) percent or more of its replacement value at that time, unless the building or structure
thereafter conforms to all regulations of the zoning district.

3. All dumpsters located on the subject property shall be enclosed per Section 14.11.A of the
Zoning Ordinance.

4. One (1) additional parking lot island shall be installed south of the southernmost proposed
parking space.

5. In order to prevent storm water runoff to the west, the petitioner shall provide the Village
Engineer with a topographic survey of the proposed parking lot area for approval.

6. The petitioner shall submit a photometric plan for review by the Village.



L

LINDENGROUP
March 1, 2019

Village of North Aurora
Board of Trustees

25 E. State Street

North Aurora, IL 60542

RE: 361 Sulllivan Road - Veterinary Dental Center

To Whom It May Concern:

Please find the enclosed Applications for Special Use and Map Amendment and the Escrow
Application for the property located at 361 Sullivan Road. We look forward to bringing the
Veterinary Dental Center to the Village of North Aurora. Please find the below infroduction of
applicant, Stephen Juriga, DVM.

Dr. Stephen Juriga is one of 150 a Board-Certified Veterinary Dentists in the United States. He
provides referral veterinary dental services for 400 animal hospitals in the region, as well as
Brookfield zoo and Shedd aquarium.

Dr. Juriga has offered these referral dental services in the Veterinary Dental Center (VDC)
located within River Heights Veterinary Hospital (Oswego) for the past 15 years. In 2017 he
added an associate (second veterinary dentist) and now has a staff of ten. River Heights
Veterinary Hospital is a busy, 4-doctor general veterinary hospital, and even at 8,000 square feet,
can no longer accommodate both practices.

The North Aurora, I-88 corridor, location was selected with referral clients in mind. Clients travel
from the City of Chicago, Chicago suburbs, Rockford, and Northern Indiana. Moreover, the
business immediately to the east of the property is Aurora Dental Specidlists and a few properties
to the east is a busy dental practice: Fairview Dental.

VDC offers advanced veterinary dental services on an outpatient basis. Dr. Juriga and Dr. Sasser
treat approximately 10-15 patients per day. Clients travel to the facility, pets are admitted for the
day, and 50% stay in the area shopping while their pets receive treatment. Pets are discharged
throughout the day.

Facility design has planned for a warm, inviting pet-owner experience. The welcoming
appearance of the home will remain and the addition exterior will complement the existing
structure.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at 708-799-4400.

Sincerely,

Michael Matthys
LINDENGROUP Inc.
Vice President

1of1

Cover Letter

ARCHITECTURE - LAND PLANNING - INTERIOR DESIGN - LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE
10100 ORLAND PARKWAY, SUITE 110, ORLAND PARK, IL 60467 ~ P: 708,799.4400 - www.lindengroupinc.com



: —— 1 ‘olony ypioN I —
& 299 Y eBop Iy POOY UDAENS |9¢ ued

5 0 OM% T 0NOY ¥ 195 M § En m 0
£ fis5 ibjisg

: oSSR | IMY | e g S El e S

z wonwe w|RE oy ) IBIISE  jF,

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

sagr

108.97

1069E

Wm- m
< it § ¥ Buud z
5 wumv:wwmm mmu
il
mmmmm 'R wwmm
AT T 1
TR 1kt

T



Lrer e

RWE | Mnacmemr
W 35 A Fonkage . Bulile b
M o

[ %4 Ll [r 2 24 0ot oo [-d

. RAMP 12 HAX

RAMP h12 MAX

861 Sulivan Road
North Aurora, L

q
.
TN
T4
§ 4
3R
H
Yeterin
Dental Center

DOG
RECOVERY L - - — —I
TP TREATMENT H
i — L]
’ : WATNG
L ] e NI ]
— ll ————————— 4 3 3 — WANG / RECEPTION

— 7 | comooe Fomma "
e ]. - <>r l 421" x 50" 2 i E &?; T_ E%JOP

-

T
|
[ I | I
| | [ ]
= T | o [N [ yor
L g WA | | DOCTORS | L i Lo L E e =
S x 16" 15‘-5' PR fi-6" x 106’ II @-6° % 106" : 10-0° x 95 10-0" x 45 10°8* x 9-5" =
ol _all | T silinnalll !l
= == BT — —T—— )\/n 1 | 2000008
i 5L L 6" e 2 .5 5" P s -
PRELIMINARY 13T FLOOR PLAN e
s 2 < v -
™ ] P T Saded
wau H
SSRGS




NOTES:

1) Al damaged/disturbad turf areas to be
repaired w/ sod or seed and blankst.

2) All existing eatablished vegetalion to
remain unless otharwise noted on the
Landscape Remavals Plan,

Veterinary Dental Center

fte L 75\ -
a4
g { b MO TAON(
1
J
|
I
edl e B oo o
=
\
{
|
ks
g 5)3
(10) Daylily 'Stella D'Oro’ 1gel. % hz
(1) Ginkgo 8" -
(3) Weigela 'Dark Horse' 3gal. |
{8) Allum *Summer Beauty' 1gal.
|
!
T Existing Tres to Remain
. (10} Hosta ‘Patriot’ 1 gal.
L] (10} Boxwood ‘'Green Velver' 3 gal.
} {5) Hydrangea 'Incrediball 3 gal,
_| Existing Tres fo Remain
i {10) Affum 'Summer Beauty’ 1 gal.
|

ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
@... -

— .
t.‘.B.(:Onlln
Catb

PO Box 9094
2Bw490 95th Streat:
Naperville, lllinals 60367

Phone: (630} 416-8998
Fax; (630) §16-9123

www.cbconlincom

Landscape Planting Plan
Veterinary Dental Center
361 Sullivan Road
North Aurora, lllinois 60508

disclosed lo or used by g
thind party, weithout st
btaining wiiien

and consent of CB Conlin.
‘Landwcapes, Inc.

North:

Drawing Saale:
1" = 20

Scott Luccheth

Drawing Date:
March 7, 2019

Shest Number:
L11

Sheet 2 of 2




HIVATION KEY NOTE _SCHEDULE
0] wvomex ommaneasres

3] meorms rewons 1o 32 rerLace

m 1B WARDIE-BOARD LAF SIDMS - COLOR: IEHT SRAT (VERIFY W CHER)
[ mtwmor o meves. rrim sram - couom sncnc e
[ s nmvmnsonnc wons reecas - caom. ancric vans

[ cocmem mu

O] Fyem-

D1 s semae vom smsmars moeer

RWE | dangnm
%W 300 L Pendage B4, e 0%
e dgn, L 4000
Wi L
Sl

[ veerma mecia - caucm owe: emar
3] rermmrmen
[

[E] e wimncane

Yeterinary
Denic! Center
261 Sultvan Road
Notth Awora, L

T

b

a¥ LA =

g:'l:{ll RY Eﬂ?&
- ELEVINONs

-
:

AR R ey o

o s i 1 WBUANATON | o e
e A-4.0




] eoememcos oo e
(5] v mvmomsowm Lar szwe - coLom merw ama ey v o
[ e o ARG

[ voomeoe nowe et peces - coaom ancvc vre

E CONGRETE WALL Piletn

AT iy RS- Aty Y2V A 1
i

==

T

T 1Ll

361 Sultvan Rood
North Awora, L

Veletinary
Dental Center




T a3

!

1

— "
]
VETERINARY
DENTAL
cewTER

”)} SOUL-WEST P-REPECIVE

NORTH-WEST PERSPECTIVE

g
3
§

1}
i
gs
H

s Ndgn, L S0

RW E | Mapgmymve
WIS Pniugs Bl Blle 16

Veterinary
Dental Center
361 Sulivan Road
North Awora, IL




e
[0
200 % ow 3mg
ow T ERUIM AN

1 DIORY GLION
PDOY UOANNS 198

ANVAWOD

ININADVYNVIH _ IMY

Tejusy ojusqg

KBRISTOR

= E._Mm A

EEams




PLAT OF SURVEY

LOT 20 (EXCEPT THAT PART DEEDED TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS FOR
HIGHWAY PURPOSES BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED MARCH 1, 1963 IN
BOOK 2168 ON PAGE 526 AS DOCUMENT 996415) OF WOOLF'S
SUBDIVISION OF ANGEL ACRES, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA, KANE
COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Permanent Index Number: 15—09—276—014—0000

172018
,—J"‘BLZ_Q._
MS
18268
§-002
GRAPHIC SCALE
30 o 15 30
( N FEET )

1 Inch = 30 Feet

SURVEYOR'S NOTES
1. DIMENSIONS SHOWN THUS: 50.25' ARE FEET AND DECIMAL PARTS

THEREOF. ANGULAR DATA SHOWN THUS: 80°00°00" INDICATES DEGREES,

MINUTES AND SECONDS.

2. NORTH ARROW AND BEARINGS BASED ON THE EAST LINE OF THE
PARCEL AS SHOWN.

3. IMPROVEMENT LOCATIONS ARE BASED ON A FIELD SURVEY BY PRAI
LAND SURVEY COMPANY. ON 12/21/2018.

4. COMPARE YOUR POINTS BEFORE USING SAME AND REPORT ANY
DIFFERENCES.

S, CHECK LEGAL DESCRIPTION WITH DEED OR TITLE POLICY AND REFORT

ANY DISCREPANCY. BUILDING LINES AND EASEMENTS, IF ANY, SHOWN
::I%REON ARE AS SHOWN ON THE RECORDED SUBDIVISION OR AS
ICATED,

6. R&M = RECORD AND RECORD INFORMATION, (0.00"}=RECORD
INFORMATION, 0,00° MEASURED INFORMATION

7. PRAIRIE LAND SURVEY COMPANY JOB NUMBER 18289

SNy
- )
SSeRk LAk,
ES e )
Fo %l
Z % #No. 0853502\ 8. %,
3 ~l - 4
Z&{ xemie \w?
£S1 BOLLNGER g%
%'e\ PLAINFIELD, /% Z
%, ¥\ ILLNOIS /K Z
’Il' '4‘\\____/ S
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) iyt 7k o WA

Mo
COUNTY OF WLL )
1, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE PLAT DRAWN HEREON AND THE SURVEY

THAT IT REPRESENTS, WERE PREPARED AND PERFORMED BY US, AND
THAT THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS TO THE CURRENT

: Fourw:s/'«'-log‘91 FOUND 1"/.7F
| ——CORN ]

363.01°

S043'06"E

RIE

N88'49°48"E

IRON PIPE AT

ON LINE AND.

IRON,
0.06' SOUTH

[/

CREEK
CONCRETE
CONCRETE
WALL
C bem2,18"
7.92'ci /2&51
LOT 20 1174
N° FRAME .0
BITUMINOUS Q7BUI Ncsi
PATH /S pa
8 20" 4
(o7 | IR
CONCRETE 5.21" 3.84
STEP
TELEPHONE
PEDESTAL
CONCRETE :; -
WALK = F
1 H
T
ol
4
CONCRETE
WALL™N
BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT
coucnsre—\\

BITUMINOUS
PAVEMENT

ILLINOIS MINIMIYM STANDARDS FOR BOUNDARY SURVEYS,
ILLINOIS THE 2nd DAY OF JANUARY 2018,

CONCRETE
CURB

RIGHT OF WAY VARIES
CONCRETE CURB
BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

HYDRANT:

POWER
POLE

D SUR MPANY -
EITH €. BOLLINGER, IPLS NO. 35-3592
LICENSE EXPIRES 11-30—2020

PLAT OF SURVEY

LOT 20 OF WOOLF'S SUBDIVISION
OF ANGEL ACRES, IN THE
VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA,
KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

PRAIRIE LAND SURVEY COMPANY

2342 Woodhlll Court, Plainfleld, lllinols
Proirielan X

com
(815) 341-0658




APPLICATION FOR MAP AMENDMENT

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. (q -0
25 East State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542 FILE NAME 261 ok YAN PoaD
DATE STAMP RECEIVED
I.  APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA MAR 0:1 201
VILAGE OF
Name of Applicant* Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga NORTH AURORA

Address of Applicant 106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506
Telephone Numbers 630-269-7555
Name of Owner(s)*_The Freeda R. Baber Trust Agreement Dated June 8, 1995

Telephone Number 630-399-1290
Email Address stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmail.com

If Applicant is other than owner, attach letter of authorization from Owner.

Title of Record to the real estate was acquired by Owner on July 21, 1995

1I. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY
Address of Property 361 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506
(Indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: LOT 20 (EXCEPT THAT PART DEEDED TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED MARCH 1, 1963 IN BOOK 2168 ON PAGE 526 AS

DOCUMENT 996415) OF WOOLF'S SUBDIVISION OF ANGEL ACRES, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH
AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Parcel Size 39,721 square feet or 0.91 acres

Present Use Professional Services
(Business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District _Office Research District (B-2 District Being Proposed)
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

*In the event that the applicant or owner is a trustee of a land trust or a beneficiary or beneficiaries of a
land trust, a statement identifying each beneficiary of such land trust by name and address and defining
his//her interest therein shall be attached hereto. Such statement shall be verified by the trustee or by a

beneficiary.

Application for Map Amendment 5/30/18 Page 1 of 6



I

v

PROPOSED MAP AMENDMENT

Proposed Zoning District _B-2 General Business District (Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone the property or any part thereof? NO
If so, when? NA

To what zoning district classification? NA

What type of improvement to the Property is planned? This is an Animal Care Dental Specialty Center.
Project will include entrance lobby, waiting area, 3 exam rooms, open dental procedure area with 4 tables,

special procedure room, animal containment area, staff support area, 2nd floor admin office space, and a

2,400 SF 1-story addition of the rear existing building for the new procedure room.

What will be the actual use of such improvement(s)? Animal Care Dental Speciaity Center

What are the existing uses of the property within the general area of the Property in question?

The property is currently used for professional services. The property to the West is residential. The property to the
East is a conventional dental clinic.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS
The following items are attached hereto and made a part hereof:

1. Legal Description (may be included in items 2 or 5 below)

2. Two (2) copies of an Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey showing the nearest
dedicated east-west and north-south streets, the right-of-way width and the distance of
each street form the property in question.

3 Five (5) copies of a plot plan, 8 1%” x 11” or 8 ¥ x 14” showing proposed construction if
any.

4. A wiritten certified list containing the names of registered owners, their mailing addresses

and tax parcel numbers, of all properties within 250 feet of the property for which the

amendment is requested.

A copy of owner’s title insurance policy commitment or deed for the subject property.

Filing fee in the amount of $300.00; if paid by check make payable to the ‘Village of

North Aurora’. Please note, an escrow deposit will also be required per Village Code.

7. Letter of authorization letter from owner, if applicable.

Disclosure of beneficiaries of land trust, if applicable.

Al

o0

Completed forms for the following must accompany application, if applicable:

9. Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and
initiate a consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application
10.  Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website

Application for Map Amendment 5/30/18 Page 2 of 6



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending mail notices to
properties within 250 feet and posting a sign(s) on the property advertising the public hearing. These
shall be in accordance with Village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North Aurora.

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transcript of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for- services rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurora Zoning Ordinance. - Such
reimbursement shall be made promptly upon receipt of invoices from the Village, whether or not this

application for special use is approved:

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true est of iy (our) knowledge and belief.

_ 2-28-19
Appficant orAuthoriﬁ'Tﬁﬁ&> Date - ‘

C,,ld——" 9,29, 2019

Owner Freeda R. Baber, as Trustes of the Date
Rlaz Amad Baber Trust Agraement
Dated June 8, 1995

Application for Mop Amendment 5/30/18 Pege 3 of'6




MAP AMENDMENT STANDARDS

APPLICATION FOR MAP AMENDMENT

Name of Applicant: Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga
Address of Applicant: 106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506

Telephone Numbers: 630-269-7555

Email Address: stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmail.com

Address of Property: 361 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506

1. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the existing use and zoning of nearby property?

The proposed amendment is consistent with the zoning of nearby property. The comprehensive plan
targets the subject site to be changed to B-2 zoning based on the surrounding zoning. The proposed B-2
zoning change is being requested, because it permits the proposed Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic
as a Special Use.

2. Does the proposed amendment diminish the existing zoning of the subject property?

The proposed amendment does not diminish the existing zoning of the subject property because the
surrounding area includes adjacent B-2 zoning. This map amendment would be consistent with other
close by properties and would be consistent with the intent of the comprehensive plan to rezone to B-2.

3. Does the proposed amendment promote the public health, safety, comfort, convenience, and general
welfare?

The B-2 zoning is located in proximity to the subject property along Sullivan road and is located
immediately to the north. The map amendment of the subject property to B-2 would not negatively
impact public health, safety, comfort, convenience, or general welfare.

4. Does the proposed amendment provide a relative gain to the public, as compared to the hardship
imposed upon the applicant?

The B-2 zoning at the subject property is a target of the comprehensive plan which targets change for
the relative gain to the public.

The map amendment will provide the opportunity to the applicant to request a Special Use for Animal
Hospital and Veterinary Clinic. This would allow them to develop the existing structure and additionally
to provide the Dental Specialty Center, which will serve the health of the surrounding community’s pets.

5. Is the proposed amendment not feasible for development as it is presently zoned?

Under the current O-R zoning district Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic are not a permitted use or a
permitted Special Use. Map amendment would be required to permit project to be developed.



6. Has the property in question been vacant, as presently zoned, for a significant length of time
considered in the context of development in the area where the property is located?

The property has been vacant for approximately 4 months.
7. Is there evidence of community need for the use proposed by the applicant?

The Veterinary Dental Center is one of 3 facilities in the Chicago Metro Area that specialize in Dental
procedures for Cats and Dogs. They receive referrals from veterinarians throughout the area. The
practice has out grown its existing facility due to the increased demand for specialty pet clinics within
the animal care veterinarian profession. The proposed project will serve the community with this dental

care for their pets close to home.
8. Is the proposed amendment consistent with the comprehensive plan?
The Comprehensive plan targets the subject site to be rezoned B-2.

9. Does the proposed amendment benefit the residents of the Village as a whole and not just the
applicant, property owners, neighbors of any property under consideration, or other special interest

groups?

The proposed project will serve the community with specialty dental care services and advanced dental
procedures for their pets close to home.

10. Does the amendment avoid creating nonconformities?

The proposed use does not create non conformities. No variances are being sought for the proposed
project.

11. Does the proposed amendment remain consistent with the trend of development, if any, in the

general area of the property in question?

The trend for development of property on Sullivan road in proximity to the subject property seems to be
services based business with Dental practice and photo studio which is consistent with our serviced

based proposed use of animal care.

12. Are adequate public facilities available including but not limited to, schools, parks, police and fire
protection, roads, sanitary sewers, storm sewers, and water lines, or are public facilities reasonably
capable of being provided prior to the development of the use which would be permitted on the subject
property in the Amendment were adopted.

Existing public facilities and services are adequate to service the proposed use.



Following are the names and addresses of all properties within 250 feet of the property in questions for
which the Map Amendment is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. NAME MAILING ADDRESS
15-09-276-016 Robert Boer 23 N Lincolnway
North Aurora, IL 60542
15-08-276-015 MCGBAR, LLC 1980 Kensington P1
Aurora, IL 60506
15-09-276-~013 Mark & Vickie Ruprecht 0S124 Surrey Dr
& 15-09-276-012 Elburn, IL 60119
15-09-276-029 Extra Space of North PO Box 800729

A 3
PAradish Teu-Ess #1242 Dallas, TX 75380-0729

15-09-276-028 HZ Props RE Ltd 4415 Highway 6

Sugar Land, TX 75380-4476

15-09-276-023 Thornton 0il Corp-Joy Criss 2600 James Thornton Way
Louisville, KY 40245-5329

I 9 ¢ ' being first duly swomn on oath certify that all of the above
statemen fm ntaiited in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and correct.

2% /3
ApW Date

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO
Bofore me this A/ day of A 20 | )

OFFICIAL SEAL
TERRI L MEDENDORP

ficali NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
frpision oo fmendnemsoons aesers My Commission Expires Aug 1, 2020




OP ID: MS

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

P
AcCED EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE v2izra0ts

THIS EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE
ADDITIONAL INTEREST NAMED BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE
COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES BELOW. THIS EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE
ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE ADDITIONAL INTEREST.

AGENCY Gl 630-232-1640 COMPANY
‘A/C, No, Ext):

VALLEY INSURANCE GROUE® Society Insurance

P.0. Box 231 P.0. Box 1029

422 E. State St. Fond du Lac, Wl 54936

Geneva, IL 60134
Valley Insurance Agency

FAX ' E-MAIL
{AJC, No): ADDRESS:
cons: 20001 lsus CODE:
CUSTomER 1D #; BABERI2
INSURED LOAN NUMBER POLICY NUMBER
. HOB 528807
Riaz Baber, MDSC EFFECTIVE DATE EXPIRATION DATE J—
G R S50 12105118 12/05M9  |[ ] TERMNATED IF ChEckeD

Naperville, IL 60563
THIS REPLACES PRIOR EVIDENCE DATED:

PROPERTY INFORMATION
LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

361 Sullivan Rd

Aurora, IL 60506

Physician's Office

THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD INDICATED.
NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS
SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS, EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

COVERAGE INFORMATION

AMOUNT OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE

COVERAGE / PERILS / FORMS

Location : 001 Building : 001

Property : Building 197355 1000
Location : 001 Building : 002

Property : Building 90898 10004
Property : Personal Property 6551 1000

REMARKS (Including Special Conditions)

CANCELLATION
SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE

DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.
ADDITIONAL INTEREST

NAME AND ADDRESS |__ | MORTGAGEE ADDITIONAL INSURED
LOSS PAYVEE
LOAN #
--------- Insured’s Copy-------
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE
ke Selly
ACORD 27 (2009/12) © 1993-2009 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY INSURANCE
PROPERTY SCHEDULE

(MWDD/YY
02/27/2019

PAGE 2

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION
361 Sullivan Rd
Aurora, IL 60506

Physician's Office

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[COCATION/DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY INFORMATION

LOCATION/DESCRIPTION

ATTACH TQ EVIDENCE OF PROPERTY APPLICATION




WeosLF

L B

[V V'

FILED FOR RECORD

DEED IN TRUST L KANE COUNTY, ILL.
LINOIS;
o ) 95K0L 1798 95JUL 27 PH 2:00
THE GRANTOR, Rizz Amad .
Baber, 542 Windsor Lane, Batavia, st ). Scicrdd
RECORDER

of the Couaty of Kane and State of
Tlinois for and in consideration of
Ten end No/100 ($10.00) Dollars,
and other good and valuable .
consideration in haad paid, Conveys

and WARRANTS unto

Freeda R. Baber
542 Windsor Lane ‘
Batavia, IL 60510 :

be 8th day of June, 1995,
thereinafter referred to as
SUECESSOr OF SUCCESSOrs in
of Kane and State

not individually, but as Trustee under that certain Trust Agreement dated
executed by Riaz Amad Baber, as settlor, and Freeda R. Baber, as trusfke
“said trustee”, regardless of the number of trustees) and unto all and eve
trust under said Trust Agreement, the following described real estate

of Nlinois, to wit:
Ot 596415) of Woolfs

Doy
Subdivision of Aiigell Acres, in the Village of North Auror, {%b unty, OHinois.

Dated:\__ I/} 1995

Permanent Real Estaté Index Number; 15-09-

Address of real estate: 361 Sullivan Road, Auro

Full power and authority are g

subdivide said premises or any part thereofi\oxdedicate parks, streets, highways or alleys; to vacate any

subdivision or part thereof, and to resubdiyide said property as often as desired; to contract to sell; to
grant options to purchase; to s¢ convey either with or without consideration; to convey
said premiscs or any part theregf 1y a' r or successors in trust and to grant to such successor or
successors in trust all of the titlg, , yowess and authorities vested in said trnstee; to donate, to
dedicate, to mortgage, pletie or the encumber said property, or any part thereof; to lease said

e to time, in possession or reversion, by leases to commence in
praesenti or in futuro, and upprn'qny tirrns and for any period or periods of time, not exceeding in the case
of any single demise the term, 0f\48 fears, and to renew or extend leases upon any terms and for any

6680 111}

/

Quans ¢ Gospl 22007 [E




(v}

iw

20LL

period or periods of time and to amend, change or modify leases and the terms and provisions thereof at
any time or times hereafter; to contract to make leases and to graat options to lease and options to renew
leases and options to purchase the whole or any part of the reversion and to contract respecting the
manner of fixing the amount of present or future rentals; to partition or to exchange said property, or any
part thereof, for other real or personal property; to grant easemenits or charges of any kind; to release,
convey or assign any right, title or interest in or about or easement appurtenant to said premises or any
part thereof; and to deal with said property and every part thereof in all other ways and for such other
considerations as it would be lawful for any person owning the same to deal with the same, whether
similar to or different from the ways above specified, at any time or times hereafter.

In no case shall any party dealing with said trustee in relation to said premises, or to whom said
premises or any part thereof shall be conveyed, contracted 1o be sold, leased or mortgaged by said trustée,
be obhged to see to the application of any purchase money, rent, or money borrowed or advanced on said
premises, or be obliged to see that the terms of this trust have been complied with, or be obliged to
inquire into the necessity or expediency of any act of said trustee, or be obliged or privileged to inquire
into any of the terms of said Trust Agreement; and every deed, trust deed, mortgage, lease or other
instrument executed by said trustee in relation o said real estate shall be conclusive evidence in favor of
every person relying upon or claiming under any such conveyance, lease o3 other instrument, (a) that at
the time of delivery thereof the trust created by this Indchture and by said Txust Agreement was in full
force and effect; (b) that such conveyance or other instrument was executed\n accordance with the trusts,
conditions and limitations contained in this Indentore and in said Trusf Agreement or in some
amendment thereof and binding upon all beneficiaries thereundesr; (s daid trustee was duly
authorized and empowered to execute and deliver every such deed, trug age, mortgage or other
instrument; and (d) if the conveyance is made to a successor or sugses xgt Mhat such successor or
successors in trust have been properly appointed and are fully Yyeste the title, estate, rights,
powers, authorities, dutics and obligations of its, his o their predeca$ .

The interest of each and every beneficiary hercunder apd of 21 pe
any of them shall be only in the earnings,-avails and proceeds afisiig feorn the sale or other disposition of

virtue of any and all statates of the State of II iding for the cxemption of homesteads from sale

on execution or otherwise.

In Witness Whereof, the grantor hereunig/set his hand-pnd seal this gﬂiL day of

ns ,4__ /
o NV
Riaz Amad Baber
State of Illinois, County q
1, the undersigned, a blic in and for said County, in the State aforesaid, DO HEREBY

CERTIFY THAT Riaz Amad personally known to me to be the same person whose name is

2




86.L1h0ONGE

subscribed to the foregoing instrument, appeared before me this day in person, and acknowledged that he
signed, sealed and delivered the said instrument as his frec and voluntary act, for the uses and purposes
therein set forth, including the release and waiver of the right of homestead.

Given under my hand and official seal tth_Lﬁ day of ‘%—_‘ 1995,

"VOFFICIAL SEAL® .
?ﬁ,mﬂmm//(. Wb

NO‘YAE%H:{? IéI‘A?? OF [LLINOIS

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 3/14/98 Notary Public
This instument prepared by: Attorney Gretta E. Bieber, SCHANLABER & REED, A Professional
Corporation, 111 W. Downer PL,, Suite 200, Aurora, IL 60506; (708) 844-0800.

{Seal)

MAIL TO: ‘ - SEND SUBSEQUENT TAX BILLS TO:
Attorney Gretta E, Bicber Farida R. Baber, as Trostee aforesaid
SCHANLABER & REED 542 Windsor Lane

111 W. Downer P1; Ste. 200 Batavia, IL. 60510

Aurora, IL. 60506 .

0




DR RECORD
’ oy fhER STV ILL,

85K0L 1798 95027 Pl 2: 00

U, Guiets)
/ REGCORDER

Lynda M. Rivers
Recorder - Kane Count y

PLAT ACT AFFIDAVIT
LYNDA M. RIVERS - RECORDER OF KANE COUNTY

AFTIDAVIT - PLAT ACT
STATE OF ILLINOIS )

)
CDUI:J_TY OF KANE )

._w_h[ﬂ_glwyn R C o eeew e, being duly sworn on Sotly, state that —he
tesides at lU_lU_DIlﬂmILK_ﬂJLLIiLQ!JD_ﬂUIMLL.,&D )

Thattie attached deed is not in violation of 765 ILCS 205/1 @ | i@fs avised Statutes

{or one of the lallowing reasons:

@ The sale or éxchange is of an entire tract ol |a|nd0( Lpig apai Mol a larger tract
of land.

f 5 acres or more in
ahts of access.

2, The division or subdivision of land is into pareeldy
size which does not involve any new str

3. The division Is of Iots or blocks of less tha a¢reNn any recorded subdivision
which does not invalve any new sligets gr esemenls of access.

4, The sale or exchange of parcels ol Iaf sgtyeen owners of adjoining and

(Ve contiguous Jand.

- )

& 5, The conveyance is of parcels of lond sts therein for use a3 right-of-way
E for railioads or olher pullic util which does not involve any new
. streels or easeinenis of acces

\, ]

0 6. The conveyance is of land'gwhe Ziroad or other public utility which does
= nat lvolva any new strieth oleakem 1ts of access.

way or other public purpose or prants or
q gdication ol land lor public use or instruments
refating-to the vacatiy miwessed with 2 public use.




86L140)¢s

Yayae -~2-
-AFFIDAVIT‘ PLAT Ace

{':i L B

8. The conveyance is

e made to corract
conveyarces,

Aeseriptlons iy prior

9. The sale or exchange js of nircels or trasts or Yand
following Che division inko no hore Lhan twe parts of a
particulap bParcel or tract ar land exidting on July 17,
1959, and not invalving any new streelts o easements of
access,

10. The sale is of a single 1ot of loss Lhan 5 ¢
larger tract, rhe dimensjoung
larger tract having been dat

res from a
and conrigurations of sald

ernined Ly the dimensfons and
configurakion of sajd larger traclk on Oclobar 1, 1973,

and no sale M ior te thijs sale, or any 1pt or lots Crom
said larger Lract baving taken Mace \ce Ockober 1,
1971, and a survey of sajq single lot ha heen made by

2 registerad land Surveyor,

CIRCLE NUMBER ABOVE wnrey 18 APPLICADLE 7o AT

86LIM0NS6

AFFIANT further states Lhat he makes L'IQ

dvit for the purpose of
inducinq the Recorder or Yane County,

accepl the attached de;d

icable ko ih bdk?vi,ga
=

for recording, and Lhat all

lecal reqy iQ‘em- nis ({)\

§ Mg
of land are yel by the attacheq deed cl desarihed tm elint o3
3 N ag
SR =
B3 =°
S T D=
o] =xE oM
L
N L8
e =
= ,?:3

Hatary pablie

i Public, State
] F{; t‘acgnmlssioﬂ Expl

POOR COPY
Recorder Not Responsible S
For Reproductions




APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL USE

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. |4-01
Board of Trustees
25 East State Street FILENAME 36G( S_cuvao ©ap
North Aurora, IL 60542
DATE STAMP RECEIVED
1. APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA MAR 61 208
VILUAGE OF
NORTH AURORA

Name of Applicant* Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga

Address of Applicant_106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506

Telephone Numbers 630-269-7555
Email Address Stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmail.com

Name of Owner(s)* The Freeda R. Baber Trust Agreement Dated June 8, 1995

Telephone Numbers 630-399-1290 (Broker, John Dunholter)

If Applicant is other than owner, attach letter of authorization from Owner.

Title of Record to the real estate was acquired by Owner on_ July 21, 1995

II. ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address ofPrope rty 361 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506

(indicate location if no common address)

Legal Description: LOT 20 (EXCEPT THAT PART DEEDED TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS FOR HIGHWAY

PURPOSES BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED MARCH 1, 1963 IN BOOK 2168 ON PAGE 526 AS

DOCUMENT 996415) OF WOOLF'S SUBDIVISION OF ANGEL ACRES, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH
AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Parcel Size 39,721 square feet or 0.91 acres

Present Use Professional Services
(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District Office Research District (B-2 District Being Proposed)
(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

*In the event that the applicant or owner is a trustee of a land trust or a beneficiary or beneficiaries of a
land trust, a statement identifying each beneficiary of such land trust by name and address and defining
his//her interest therein shall be attached hereto. Such statement shall be verified by the trustee or by a

beneficiary.

Application for Special Use 1/19/2018
Page 1 of 6



III.  PROPOSED SPECIAL USE

Proposed Special Use Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic

(Zoning Ordinance Classification)

Code Section that authorizes Special Use Chapter 8.2A

Has the present applicant previously sought to rezone or request a special use for the property or

any part thereof? NO
If so, when? NA to what district? NA

Describe briefly the type of use and improvement proposed This is an Animal Care Dental Specialty Center.

Project will include entrance lobby, waiting area, 3 exam rooms, open dental procedure area with 4 tables,

special procedure room, animal containment area, staff support area, 2nd floor admin office space, and a

2,400 SF 1-story addition off the rear existing building for the new procedure center.

What are the existing uses of property within the general area of the Property in question? The

existing use is professional services. The property to the West is residential. The property to the East is a

conventional
dental clinic.

To the best of your knowledge, can you affirm that there is a need for the special use at the

particular location? (Explain) The Dental Specialty Center is currently located in the vicinity and is a

successful practice. The practice is regional referral center for the Western Suburbs, as it is the only one

of its kind. There is a need for growth and expansion due to the success of the practice.

Attach hereto a statement with supporting data that the proposed special use will conform

to the following standards:

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which
the property is located.

2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for
public facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the

community.

4. The proposed use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

Application for Special Use 1/19/2018
Page 2 of 6



v

DN

Ny

it

The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be
harmonious and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of
the general vicinity.

The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value
of other property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring
property.

The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides
adequate and safe access to the site.

The proposed special use provides the required number of parking spaces and maintains
parking areas, in accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety,

and other necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other

applicable regulations.

CHECKLIST FOR ATTACHMENTS

The following items are attached here to and made a part hereof:

Legal Description (may be include d in items 2 or 6 below)

Two (2) copies of an Illinois Land Surveyor’s plat of survey showing the nearest dedicated
east-west and north-south streets, the right-of-way width and the distance of each street form
the property in question.

Twenty five (25) copies of a plot plan, 8 %4 x 11 or 8 %” x 14” showing existing and
proposed structures and parking areas.

A written certified list containing the names of registered owners, their mailing addresses and
tax parcel numbers, of all properties within 250 feet of the property for which the special use
is requested.

Statement and supporting data regarding Standards for Special Uses (above).

A copy of owner’s title insurance policy or the deed for the subject property.

Filing fee in the amount of $4,300.00, if paid by check make payable to the Village of North
Aurora.

Letter of authorization letter form owner, if applicable.

Disclosure of beneficiaries of land trust, if applicable.

Completed forms for the following must accompany application

10.

11.

Visit the Illinois Department of Natural Resources’ website www.dnr.state.il.us and initiate a
consultation using DNR’s EcoCat online application
Visit the Kane DuPage Soil and Water Conservation District’s website

www.kanedupageswed.org for a Land Use Opinion Application

Application for Special Use 1/19/2018

Page 3 of 6



SUPPORTING DATA THAT THE PROPOSED SPECIAL USE WILL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING
STANDARDS:

Name of Applicant: Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga
Address of Applicant: 106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506

Telephone Numbers: 630-269-7555

Email Address: stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmail.com

Address of Property: 361 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506

1. The proposed special use is, in fact, a special use authorized in the zoning district in which the
property is located.

Animal Hospital and Veterinary Clinic are in fact a special use authorized under the B-2 district.
2. The proposed special use is deemed necessary for the public convenience at that location.

The Veterinary Dental Center is one of 3 facilitiés in the Chicago Metro Area that specialize in Dental
procedures for Cats and Dogs. They receive referrals from veterinarians throughout the area. The
practice has out grown its existing facility due to the increased demand for specialty pet clinics within
the animal care veterinarian profession. The proposed project will serve the public with this specialized
dental care for their pets close to home.

3. The proposed special use does not create excessive additional impacts at public expense for public
facilities and services, and will be beneficial to the economic welfare of the community.

The Veterinary Dental Center offers advanced veterinary dental services on an outpatient basis. Dr.
Juriga and Dr. Sasser treat approximately 10-15 patients per day. Clients travel to the facility, pets are
admitted for the day, and 50% of the owners stay in the area shopping. Pets are discharged throughout
the day. The use will not create additional impacts at public expense for public facilities and services.
The project will utilize the existing house along with an addition to the rear.

4. The proposed special use is in conformance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan,
and all Village codes and regulations.

The Veterinary Dental Center will conform to all codes and will not be requesting any variances.
Locating service based businesses such as the proposed animal clinic along Sullivan road is consistent

with the comprehensive plan.

5. The proposed special use will be designed, located, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious
and compatible in use and appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity.

The proposed special use will be designed to fit in with the existing character along Sullivan road. The
front yard and existing house will remain with updates including some maintenance and new windows.
ADA ramp in front of the house is being relocated to the side of the structure to improve the front



elevation of the home from Sullivan Road. Addition to the rear will be developed to be homogenous to
the original home with common materials including Brick and Fiber cement siding.

6. The proposed special use will not significantly diminish the safety, use, enjoyment, and value of other
property in the neighborhood in which it is located.

The existing use will not diminish safety, use, enjoyment, and value of other property in the
neighborhood. No animals will be kept in the facility overnight. All procedures are out patient. Animals
will be kept during recovery within the building. The site improvements will include a fenced-in patient
relief area that will be used on occasion with recovering dogs as they wait to be picked up. Use of this
relief area will be limited to one dog at a time and dogs will be leashed and supervised until they return
to holding area within the clinic. The Fenced in area is provided for the safety of the animal to prevent
dogs running lose if they escape their leash. Solid PVC fence is used keep dogs calm and isolated during

relief before return indoors to holding area.
7. The proposed special use is compatible with development on adjacent or neighboring property.

The proposed use is compatible with adjacent development with other nearby services based businesses
including dental clinic and photo studio. -

8. The proposed special use minimizes potentially dangerous traffic movements, and provides adequate
and safe access to the site.

The proposed use would modify parking slightly to adhere to zoning standards. Including providing
required 24’ drive which will improve safety in the parking lot. Access to Sullivan Road will remain
similar to the prior use. Traffic should be similar with Dr. Juriga and Sasser treating approximately 10-15
patients per day. Clients travel to the facility, pets are admitted for the day, and 50% of the owners stay
in the area shopping. Pets are discharged throughout the day. -

9. The proposed special use provides required number of parking spaces and maintains parking areas, in
accordance with the requirements of this Ordinance.

Animal Hospital requires 3 parking spaces per 1,000 s.f. of gross area. The proposed site plan includes
parking to satisfy zoning requirement with 16 spaces provided. Proposed Building area is 5,326 s.f./1000

x 3 =15.97 = 16 spaces.

10. The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety, and
other necessary facilities.

The proposed special use is served by adequate utilities, drainage, road access, public safety and other
necessary facilities.

11. The proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations.

Yes, the proposed special use conforms with the requirements of this Ordinance and other applicable
regulations.



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process,

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspapet, sending United States mail
notices to propeities within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing,
These shall be in accordance with village Ordinances st the times decided by the Village of North

Aurora, ,

The undersigned hereby agrees to reimburse the Village for all costs of court reporter fees for attendance
at and transerlpt of hearing(s) and other professional service fees for seivices rendered in connection
with this application as defined in Appendix B of the North Aurors Zoning Ordinance. Such
reimbursoment shall be made promptly upon receipt of involces from the Village, whether or not this

application for special use is approved.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any d‘;cumcnts submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief,

2-28-19

Ap

uﬂwrize&@gx Date
cle. 72611

Owner pyooda R, Baber, as Trustee of the Dato
Rlaz Amad Babor Trust Agreement
Dated nge B, 1858

Application for Special Use 1/19/2018
Poga 4 of 6

~—v. nm

i simas

o —— Sty

i U PR

i e

. 1 B = o1+



Following are the names and addresses of all properties within 250 feet of the property in questions for
which the special use being is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. NAME MAILING ADDRESS
15-09-276-016 Robert Boer 23 N Lincolnway
North Aurora, IL 60542
15-09-276-015 MCGBAR, LLC 1980 Kensington P1
Ellen Barnes & James McGough Aurora, IL 60506
15-09-276-013 Mark & Vickie Ruprecht 0S124 Surrey Dr
& 15-09-276-012 - Elburn, IL 60119
15-09-276-029 Extra Space of North Aurora, LLC PO Box 800729
Paradigm Tax-Ess #1242 Dallas, TX 75380-0729

4415 Highway 6

15-09-276-028 HZ Props RE Ltd
Sugar Land, TX 75380-4476

15-09-276-023 Thornton 0il Corp-Joy Criss 2600 James Thornton Wa
Louisville, KY 40245-5329

being first duly swom on oath certifies that all fo the

I
nts chntained in any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and

]
above stateménts

- 2:24 -/9
e Date

SUBSCRIBED ﬂswgmv 10 /)
i . day of ﬂ A Wl 20 _I_C(_

OFFICIAL SEAL
TERRI L MEDENDORP
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires Aug 1, 2020

Agpplication for Special Use 1/19/2018

Page 6 of 6




APPLICATION FOR VARIATION

VILLAGE OF NORTH AURORA PETITION NO. 19-01
25 E. State Street
North Aurora, IL 60542 FILENAME 301 <ocopipns 2D

IL.

DATE STAMP  RECEIVED

APPLICANT AND OWNER DATA MAR 1,5 208
VILLAGE OF
Name of Applicant* Stephen Juriga, DVM and Alexandra Juriga NORTH AURODA

Address of Applicant 106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506
Telephone No. 630-269-7555

Name of Owner (s) * The Freeda R. Baber Trust Agreement Dated June 8, 1995

Address of Owner (s) 542 Windsor Lane, Batavia, IL 60510

Telephone No. 630-399-1290 (Broker, John Dunholter)

Email Address ichndunholter@gmail.com

If applicant is other than owner, attach letter of authorization from Owner

Title of Record to the real estate was acquired by Owner on _July 21, 1995

ADDRESS, USE AND ZONING OF PROPERTY

Address of Property 361 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506
(indicate location of common address)

Legal Description: LOT 20 (EXCEPT THAT PART DEEDED TO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS FOR HIGHWAY
PURPOSES BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED MARCH 1, 1963 IN BOOK 2168 ON PAGE 526 AS
DOCUMENT 996415) OF WOOLF'S SUBDIVISION OF ANGEL ACRES, IN THE VILLAGE OF NORTH

AURORA, KANE COUNTY, ILLINOIS.

Parcel Size 39,721 square feet or 0.91 acres

Present Use Professional Services
(business, manufacturing, residential, etc.)

Present Zoning District _Office Research District (B-2 District Being Proposed)
{Zoning Ordinance Classification)

PROPOSED VARIATION(S)

Variation requested (state specific measurements) A variation allowing for a 4'6" parking lot encroachment

Code Section that pertains to Variation Chapter 12.4 of the Zoning Ordinance 'Permitted Encroachments’

Application for Variation 11/2/2016

Page 1 of 5



Reason for request A variance of a 4'6" parking lot encroachment is needed to accomodate the 18.5'

stall length, 24" wide drive aisle and buffer between the drive aisle and structure.

Explanation of purpose to which property will be put The requested variance is due to the location

of the existing building and our attempt to satisfy the zoning requirements for parking lot design minimums.

IV.  Findings of Fact for Variations. A variation from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance
shall not be grauted unless the Plan Commission in its recommendation, and Village Board
in its decision, makes specific findings of fact directly based on each and every standard

and condition imposed by this section. Please provide a written response to_each of the
following standards for variations:

1. Hardship. No variation shall be granted unless the applicant shall establish that carrying
out the strict letter of the provisions of this Ordinance would create a practical difficulty or

particular hardship.

2. Unique Physical Conditions. The subject property is exceptional, as compared to other
properties subject to the same provisions, by means of a unique physical condition,
including:
a. Irregular or substandard size, shape, or configuration; or
b. Exceptional topographical features; or
c. Presence of an existing use, structure, or sign, whether conforming or
nonconforming; or
d. Other extraordinary physical conditions peculiar to, and inherent in, the subject
property.
These unique physical conditions shall amount to more than a mere
inconvenience fo the property owner and shall relate to or arise out of the
characteristics of the property rather than the personal situation or preference of
the current property owner.

3. Not Self-Created. The aforesaid unique physical condition is not the result of any
action or inaction of the property owner, or his/her predecessors in title, and it existed at
the time of enactment of the provisions from which a variation is sought, was created by
natural forces or was the result of governmental action, other than the adoption of this

Ordinance.

4. Denied Substantial Rights. The carrying out of the strict letter of the provision(s) from
which a variation is sought would deprive the owner of the subject property of substantial
rights commonly enjoyed by owners of other properties subject to the same provisions.

Application for Variation 11/2/2016
Page 2 of 5



The Applicant authorizes the Village of North Aurora representatives to enter on to the property to make
inspection during the hearing process.

The Applicant is responsible for publishing a legal notice in the newspaper, sending mail notices to
properties within 250 feet, and posting a sign on the property advertising the public hearing. These shall
be in accordance with village Ordinances at the times decided by the Village of North Aurora.

I (we) certify that all of the above statements and the statements contained in any documents submitted
herewith are true to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief.

Q 3 - b-14
Appticant acAuthoriz )

Date

?Lf*, 03- 06- 22(9
Owner Date

Application for Variation 11/2/2016



Following are the names and addresses of all Properties within 250 feet of the property in questions for
which the Variation is being requested.

TAX PARCEL NO. NAME MAILING ADDRYSS

15-09-276~016 Robext Boer 23 N Lincolnwa
North Aurora, IL 60542

15~09-276-015 MCGBAR, LLC 1980 Kensington Pl
Aurora, 1L 60506

15-09-276-013 Mark & Vickie Ruprecht 08124 Surrey Dr
T15-09-276-012 Elburn, IL 60119

15~09~276~029 Extra Space of North PO Box 800729
Dallas, TX 75380-0729

rﬁ?iﬁf‘gﬁ %&-Bss #1242
15-09-276-028 HZ Props RE Ltd . __Mgb@y_g*_
Sugar Land, TX 75380-4476

15-09~276-023 Thoraton 011 Corp~Joy Criss 2600 James Thornton Hay
Louisville, KY 40245-5329

nterContined In any papers or plans submitted herewith are true and correct.

S/ _3/4p

Applicaht-Sie ture&x Date *

SUBSCRIBED AND SV?ORN TO
Befoyeme this 1 day of MILV(/{A 2019 .

‘o{.ﬁ’w&maf)

I, S’h‘:p hen T\o’_ nd a, » being first duly sworn on oath certify that all of the above
hthe s

. OFFICIAL SEAL
TERRI L MEDENDORP
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ILLINOIS
My Commission Expires Aug 1, 2020

Notary Public




Name of Applicant: Stephen Juriga, DVM & Alexandra Juriga
Address of Applicant: 106 Le Grande Boulevard, Aurora, IL 60506
Telephone Numbers: 630-269-7555

Email Address: stephenjuriga@yahoo.com alexandraejuriga@gmail.com
Address of Property: 361 Sullivan Road, Aurora, IL 60506

IV. Findings of Fact for Variations. A variation from the provisions of the Zoning Ordinance shall not be
granted unless the Plan Commission in its recommendation, and Village Board in its decision, makes
specific finding of fact directly based on each and every standard and condition imposed by this

section. Please provide a written response to each of the following standards for variations:

1. Hardship. No variation shall be granted unless the applicant shall establish that carrying out the
strict letter of the provisions of this Ordinance would create a practical difficulty or particular

hardship.

Without the requested variance regarding permitted encroachments, there will be no way to
accommodate the 18.5’ stall length, 24’ wide drive aisle and buffer between the drive aisle and
structure. The parking lot would be located 6” off of the property line reducing the required 5’
offset. The configuration of the parking lot was developed to allow two-way traffic and meet all
other zoning requirements.

2. Unique Physical Conditions. The subject property is exceptional, as compared to other properties
subject to the same provisions, by means of a unique physical condition, including:

a. Irregular or substandard size, shape, or configuration; or

b. Exceptional topographical features; or

¢. Presence of an existing use, structure, or sign, whether conforming or nonconforming; or
d. Other Extraordinary physical conditions peculiar to, and inherent in, the subject property.

These unique physical conditions shall amount to more than a mere inconvenience to the
property owner and shall relate to or arise out of the characteristics of the property rather
than the personal situation or preference of the current property owner.

The existing space is substandard in size and not allowing the parking spaces the required 5’ off
of the side lot lines. Because of the substandard size, relief of 4°6” off the required 5’ is being
requested to accommodate the 18.5’ stall length, 24’ wide drive aisle and buffer between the
drive aisle and structure. The variance would allow a 6” space between the parking spaces and
side lot line. This is not a preference or a mere convenience for the current property owner but
rather a necessity to protect the building and provide a safe environment for its patrons.



3. Not Self-Created. The aforesaid unique physical condition is not the result of any action or inaction
of the property owner; or his/her predecessors in title and it existed at the time of enactment of the
provisions from which a variation is sought, was created by natural forces or was the result of
governmental action, other than the adoption of this Ordinance.

This hardship and request for variance is not self-created, nor a result of any action of the
property owner or his/her predecessor in title and it existed at the time of the enactment of the
provisions from which a variation is sought.

4. Denied Substantial Rights. The carrying out of the strict letter of the provision(s) from which a
variation is sought would deprive the owner of the subject property to the same provisions.

Carrying out the required 5’ of space between parking spaces and side lot line would deprive the
owner of the ability to provide safe passage through the parking lot, as it would not be able to
accommodate the zoning requirement of 18.5’ stall length, 24’ wide drive aisle and buffer
between the drive aisle and structure.

5. Not Merely Special Privilege. The alleged hardship or difficulty is neither merely the inability of the
owner or occupants to enjoy some special privilege or additional right not available to owners or
occupants of other lots or properties subject to the same provisions, nor merely the inability of the
owner to gain a greater financial return from the use of the subject property.

The alleged hardship or difficulty is not merely the inability of the owner or occupants to enjoy
some special privilege or additional right not available to owners or occupants of other lots or
properties subject to the same provisions, nor is it merely the inability of the owner to gain a
greater financial return from the use of the subject property.

6. Conformance with Ordinance and Plan Purposes. The variation would not result in a use or
development of the subject property that would not be inharmony with the general and specific
purposes of this Ordinance, including the provision from which a variation is sought, or the general
purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan.

The variation would not result in a use or development of the subject property that would not
be inharmony with the general and specific purposes of this Ordinance, including the provision
from which a variation is sought, or the general purpose and intent of the Comprehensive Plan.

7. No Other Remedy. There is no means, other than granting the requested variation, by which the
alleged hardship or difficulty can be avoided or remedied to a degree sufficient to permit a legal and
reasonable use of the subject property.

Beyond granting this variation, there is no other means to alleviate the hardship.



8. Minimum Relief Required. The requested variation is the minimum measure of relief necessary to
alleviate the alleged hardship or difficulty presented by the strict application of the Ordinance.

Yes, the requested 4'6” of relief of the 5’ required between the side ot line and the parking
spaces is the minimum relief requested.

9. Public Welfare. The granting of the variation will not be detrimental to the public welfare or
injurious to other property or improvement in the neighborhood in which the property is located.

The granting of this variation will not pose any risks to the public welfare or be injurious to other
property or improvement in the neighborhood in which the property is located.

10. Public Safety, Light and Air. The proposed variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and
air to adjacent property, or substantially increase the congestion of the public streets, or increase the
danger of fire, or endanger the public safety within the neighborhood in any way.

Granting the requested relief for this variation will not impair an adequate supply of light and air
to adjacent property, or substantially increase the congestion of the public streets, or increase
the danger of fire, or endanger the public safety within the neighborhood in any way.

11. Noise and Odor. The proposed variation will not produce excessive noise or odor as to be
detrimental to health and welfare of the public, or which interferes unreasonably with the comfort of

the public.

The proposed variation will not produce excessive noise or odor as to be detrimental to health
and welfare of the public, or which interferes unreasonably with the comfort of the public.



	2019.04.02 Plan Commission Agenda
	2018.11.06 PC Minutes
	361 Sullivan - Special Use - Rezoning Request
	Special Use and Map Amendment Letter of Request
	Plat of Survey




